# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. November 26, 2013

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on November 16<sup>th</sup>, 2013. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order:

- 3:07 PM

### 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by David from Skills USA

#### 1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anime Viewing Club: Absent Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: Absent

AV Student Soccer Club: Absent AVC Campus Christians: PRESENT

AV CNSA: PRESENT AVC Fire Academy: Absent

Chess Club: Absent

Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT

Last Chance Theater: Absent

Math Club: Absent

Physics & Engineering: Absent

Possibilities: Absent Psychology: PRESENT Rotaract Club: PRESENT Skills USA: PRESENT

SNAC Fall 2013: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2014: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2015: PRESENT

STEM: PRESENT Veteran Club: Absent

Membership is 24, Quorum is 13, 14 were present, Quorum is established.

### 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>SNAC Spring 2014</u> moved to adopt the agenda, <u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

# 1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

<u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> moved to adopt the minutes from November 12, 2013, the <u>Costume & Fashion Society</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

### II. PUBLIC FORUM

An AVC student named Paul asked if one of the clubs would be interested in helping him out in presenting a movie called "Hidden Color" as part of Black History; <a href="Psychology Club">Psychology Club</a> showed interest.

Irene reminded the club members that if they leave an ICC meeting early they must do a request to do so beforehand.

# III. <u>DISCUSSION ITEMS</u>

<u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> motioned to revisit the "Adoption of Agenda" and correct "5.1" to "4.1 Club Activities, <u>STEM</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

### IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 Club Activations

None

#### 4.2 Club Events

<u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> moved for a "Shakey's Fundraiser" on Jan. 10th from 6 to 9 PM, <u>SNAC Fall 2014</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>Rotoract</u> moved for (a) adopting a family for Christmas, and (b) their Christmas party on Dec. 20; Psychology seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>AVC STEM</u> motioned for a Pizza Sale Fundraiser on February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, and 5<sup>th</sup> in the Library Plaza from 11 AM to 2 PM, <u>SNAC Spring 2015</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>Fashion & Costume Society</u> moved for (a) their Holiday Party at their Secretary's house on the 14<sup>th</sup> of December, (b) their Charity Showcase (fashion show) to raise fund for workshops on the 24<sup>th</sup> of January in the Cafeteria, and (c) their Industrial Machine workshops on the 4<sup>th</sup> of January open to program students [*Note: Dr. Z said the space was TBA because it may not be available*]; <u>Anthropology</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>Anthropology</u> moved for (a) their Bowling Night on Sat. December 14<sup>th</sup>, everyone will be meeting there and (b) they announced the success of their Pizza Fundraiser; <u>Psychology</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Alpha Iota moved for their "End of the Year Party" at their Advisor's house (Prof. Jaffe) on Dec. 12<sup>th</sup> from 2 PM onward, Skills USA seconded, motion passed unanimously.

AVC Campus Christians moved for their Dec. 3<sup>rd</sup> food giveaway [*Note: it was going to be pizza, but it conflicted with STEM so it was suggested they give away snacks*], Anthropology seconded, motion failed unanimously.

# V. **SPECIAL ITEMS**

# 5.1 ICC Meetings Scheduled for Intercession 2014

The council agreed unanimously to have ICC meetings during Winter Intercession 2014 on January 7<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> at 3 PM in the Student Lounge.

## VI. **REPORTS**

# 6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Z asked clubs to think about what they hope to accomplish; she wants to organize the dates of big events so that clubs can plan their own events around the already existing ones. She also reminded everyone that December 23<sup>rd</sup> was the deadline for paperwork to be turned in on time for the end of the year. She also wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

# 6.2 Club Reports

<u>Rotoract</u> asked to be informed about which clubs truly will be joining them for the Lancaster City Christmas Parade.

<u>Anthropology</u> asked about reimbursements and if every person needed to turn in separate paperwork per reimbursement; the answer was "yes, they do." They also announced their successful pizza fundraiser.

### VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

Alpha Iota announced their upcoming Writing Tournament on December 11<sup>th</sup>. Alliance reminded everyone about their Shakey's Fundraiser on December 4<sup>th</sup> from 6 to 9 PM.

# VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>SNAC Spring 2014</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:56 PM, motion passed unanimously.